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COMMUNICATION 

.~ ~ TO 

File No. 11-1762 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES 

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER MITCHELL ENGLANDER, CHAIR 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

COMMUNICATION FROM CHAIR, PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE relative to the status of the 
Threat Preparedness Trust Fund No. 46M. 

Recommendations for Council action: 

1. NOTE and FILE City Clerk report to the Mayor and Council dated October 13, 2011 
(attached to the Council file), relative to the status of the Threat Preparedness Trust 
Fund No. 46M for the Fiscal Year (FY) ending June 30, 2010. 

2. REQUEST that the City Attorney prepare an ordinance to repeal Threat Preparedness 
Trust Fund No. 46M. 

Fiscal Impact Statement: Not applicable 

Community Impact Statement: None submitted. 

SUMMARY 

In a report to the Mayor and Council dated October 13, 2011, the City Clerk states that the fund 
balance for the Threat Preparedness Trust Fund No. 46M for FY 2010 is $0.00. No 
expenditures were made, or revenue received during the reporting period. According to the City 
Clerk, the Fund was established in 2002 for the receipt and disbursements of parking revenues 
generated from the General Services Department parking located at First and Main Streets and 
any other monies allocated by the Council and Mayor, to be used to fund the City's anti­
terrorism, threat preparedness and disaster readiness capabilities. The City Clerk reports that 
the Controller closed the Fund due to a lack of activity. An ordinance is needed to repeal the 
Fund. 

At the Public Safety Committee meeting held November 4, 2011, the Committee Chair 
recommended that Council note and file the City Clerk report and request that the City Attorney 
prepare the ordinance necessary to repeal Threat Preparedness Trust Fund No. 46M. 
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